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Wednesday, January 24, 2001

U.S. General Accounting Office, Procurement Law Group

Attn:  Mr. David Ashen, Deputy Assistant General Counsel

441 ‘G’ Street, NW

Washington, DC  20548

Dear Mr. Ashen:

This letter concerns US Army Solicitation No. DAAE07-00-R-M032, the Interim Armored Vehicle (IAV) procurement.  It also concerns the United Defense Protest of the Army’s award.  The GAO webmaster said the UD protest has been assigned the identifying number of B-286925.

I wish to do two things in this letter:  

1. Provide additional data which I hope would assist the GAO to fully understand just how wasteful, mismanaged and bizarre is the whole procurement; and 

2. Respectfully ask the GAO to open to the public the scheduled February 13th hearing.

From its beginnings in October 1999, the program made no sense.  At that time, General Shinseki claimed that the Army had an urgent need for light armored vehicles (LAV) transportable by C-130 aircraft, and he saw procurement of new wheeled vehicles as the answer.  Such a statement is incredible and cannot be accepted as true!  For some 40 years, the Army has had light armored vehicles not only transportable, but air-droppable by C-130s!  These LAVs are the many thousands of the M113 Family of Vehicles already in the Army’s fleet.

New information has revealed that the Army’s chosen vehicle, the Canadian LAV-III, is NOT transportable by C-130 aircraft.  Let’s examine that fiasco first:

Attachment 1 is my letter to the DA / FOIA office asking questions about why the Army has chosen a vehicle that can’t ‘fly’ on the C-130.  Even given the best of intentions, answers to my questions won’t be forthcoming before the GAO investigation is concluded, and that’s why I implore the GAO to open the hearing to the public – or at least have some public meetings. 

Attachment 2 is a two-page brochure printed out today from the GM website noted on the first page of the brochure.  See URL: 

Both pages show that it is really the LAV-III, and page 2 shows that GM is still claiming C-130 transportability.  Such claims may provide a clue as to how senior officials of the Executive Branch got into this mess.

Attachment 3, “Goodbye Armor! Hello Peacekeepers!”, is my report on the program and what I believe is behind the procurement -- and air transportability has nothing to do with it.  The report is documented with sources.  All I ask is that the GAO assign someone to read and evaluate it for whatever usefulness it may have.  [Att. 3 is in MS Word 97 format.  My Thanks to Defense Daily Network for publishing it on November 8, 2000.  See URL: 

One more issue:  Most of the public cost discussion that I’ve seen has been to compare the relative costs of the two competing teams:  GD/GM vs UD.  Perhaps I’ve missed the point somewhere, but it seems to me that the government should be also be considering the true cost of introducing another family of vehicles into the logistic system.  Buying the IAV won’t make the approximately 13,000 M113s go away.  If the Executive Branch has its way, the taxpayers will end up supporting two different vehicle families, one of which the CSA wants to buy to do a job that has been better done for a long time by the M113 and at less cost.  If I’m stating the obvious, then I apologize for it.

It is not necessary to treat this letter, or anything else that I say, as privileged or private information.  I have been publicly fighting this absurd program for a long time.

Disclosure:  I am a retired ordnance engineer with no financial interest in this or any other government procurement action.  (See my further disclosure in Attachment 2, Section E.)

Sincerely, 



/s/  Don Loughlin

cc:  General Eric K. Shinseki, Chief of Staff of the Army.
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Tuesday, January 23, 2001

Department of the Army

FOIA/Privacy Acts Office

Attn:  TAPC-PDR-PF

7798 Cissna Road, Ste 205

Springfield, VA  22150-3166

To Whom It May Concern:
Subject:  FOIA request concerning Solicitation No.  DAAE07-00-R-M032, the IAV procurement.  The solicitation stresses the importance of C-130 Aircraft transport capability for these vehicles.  The Army announced in November a decision to procure the LAV III wheeled armored car (without qualification)as the basic platform for a new family of vehicles.

QUESTION 1:  Given that, why is the LAV-III armored car the Army’s choice for a C-130 transportable light armored vehicle when it’s own documents show the LAV-III is NOT transportable on the C-130?  [On November 17, 2000, LTG Kern announced that the Army’s choice is the LAV-III.  See URL: 

To support the charge that the C-130 is not transportable on the C-130, I refer you to two Army Traffic Engineering Agency/ Military Traffic Management Command (TEA/MTMC) documents as they existed on January 17, 2001.  [I and others have 1/17/01 printouts.]  They are:

Reference A.  Welcome To Deployability Engineering (Fixed Wing Air). See URL: 

Reference B. Welcome To Deployability Engineering (Air Transportability)..  See URL: 


In order to make it easier to understand what the References say, I have extracted the relevant data from the two documents and put them in Enclosure A.

Following very recent inquiries from the public and press to the TEA/MTMC, this additional note was found today on page 7 of the last URL above:

" NOTE: The U.S. Army is NOT acquiring the LAV-III, but is instead acquiring an Interim Armored Vehicle (IAV) based on the LAV-III concept. The LAV-III is currently in production for the Canadian Army and is included as a concept vehicle only. The IAV has a C-130 transport requirement. We will update this page with IAV data when it becomes available. "

[Underlining mine.]

Enclosure B is a copy of page 7 of my 1/17/01 printout.  The above, new Note is NOT there.

Enclosure C is a copy of NEW page 7 of the URL, Ref. B.  Please see the new Note.

QUESTION(S) 2:  Can the Army explain why it originally said it was buying the LAV-III to meet an urgent C-130 air transportability requirement; and now after inquiries from the public and press about the LAV-III not being transportable on the C-130, it states that the LAV-III has been shown only as a concept?  

And it never intended to buy the LAV-III LTG Kern said in November that it would buy?

What data was available for the Army to use in evaluating proposals when it chose the IAV in the fall of 2000 if the data was not available between January 17th and January 23rd when it updated Enclosure C and said:  

“We will update this page with IAV data when it becomes available.” ?

QUESTION(S) 3:  The Army has submitted cost and schedule predictions for buying its ‘choice’ vehicle – whichever one it is.  But what source data did it use for cost and schedule predictions?

The production LAV-III?  Or the one under development?  (The “LAV-IV”?)  Given normal engineering development risk, how accurate can the Army’s predictions be for not just cost and schedule, but eventual performance, reliability, maintainability, training requirements, weight , height and width of the vehicle under development? 

QUESTION(S) 4:  How could the Army have tested and approved C-130 transportability for whichever vehicle it tested?  That is, the LAV-III is not transportable on the C-130, so how could it have been tested and approved?  If the vehicle tested is the ‘IAV,’ in what form did it exist and how close does that sample come to what the Army expects to be delivered in the future?

QUESTION(S) 5:  TRANSPORTABILITY.  Given the confusing picture of the IAV evaluation, what documentary evidence can the Army provide to demonstrate that C-130 transportability was actually verified during evaluation?  (On which vehicle?)  Can the DA confirm or deny a charge that the standard armored car tires (for whatever vehicle it is) was replaced with thinner/smaller tires to squeeze into a C-130?  Do you have photos of the tests?  Videotapes?  Was it flight tested or were all tests static?  If flight tested, was it landed on a forward landing strip w/o refueling facilities, as per Reference A, page 4 (last paragraph.)  Was the LAV-III weighed before loading it?  Is there a Final Report?  What participation was provided by the Air Force?  Can Air force participation be documented?  

Incidentally, the American people owe Mr. Mike Sparks a debt of gratitude for his diligent research in finding the Army’s Deployability Engineering websites.  

Sincerely, 



/s/  Don Loughlin
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cc:

US General Accounting Office; Attn:  Mr. David Ashen, Deputy Assistant General Counsel.

Mr. Mike Sparks

